



E Williams &lt;info@llanbrynsports.org&gt;

---

## Recreation Ground Pavilion

---

**emir evans** <evanswyn@yahoo.co.uk>

19 October 2021 at 15:06

To: Nikki Lloyd &lt;lloydnikki@hotmail.co.uk&gt;, "E. Williams" &lt;info@llanbrynsports.org&gt;

Nicky

I tried to contact you by telephone a couple of times last Friday without success with regard to putting into action as soon as possible plans to create a barrier in the corridor so that the showers could be brought back into use. I had discussions with the Ysgol Feithrin on Friday and Saturday and they did not oppose the proposal so we decided to start the work on Monday 18 October. I had further discussions yesterday and it was agreed to move Youth Club items from the Main Hall to the changing rooms so that the baby changing function was could be moved from the gents toilet area to where the youth club items were stored. The restarting of the Youth club will have to be reviewed in the new year when hopefully Covid 19 case numbers will be less.

The meeting arranged with the Ysgol Feithrin for Friday, 22 October 2021, at 9.15 am is still to take place.

I attach a copy of a supplementary risk assessment statement for the pavilion.

Wyn

**Supplementary Risk Assessment Pavilion.pdf**

2566K